Email Mechanical Engineering Department

RE: Approval of draft amendments to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

From : sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in> Mon, Jul 15, 2024 01:56 PM

Subject : RE: Approval of draft amendments to Indian Standards on
behalf of Division Council

To : Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

To: MEDC
The proposal is approved
V.SEKAR

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 15 July 2024 11:38

To: sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Approval of draft amendments to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Our Ref: MED 06/ T-45, T-86, T-88, T-91, T-92, T-93 & T-94 15 July 2024

Subject: Approval of draft amendments to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

SI. Doc. No. Title
No.

MED/06/24793 Material handling ropeways — Code of practice (Second Revision)
(Amendment 1 of IS 9706)
MED/06/24796 Acceptance and Certification Criteria for Design and Construction of

All Types of Ropeways Intended for Transportation of Passengers
(Amendment 1 of IS 17233)

MED/06/24795 Continuous Movement Bicable/Tricable Ropeways with Detachable
Grip — Code of Practice (Amendment 1 of IS 17232)
MED/06/24800 Safety Requirements for Ropeways Installations Designed to Carry
Persons — Quality Control (Amendment 1 of IS 17238)
MED/06/24798 Safety Requirements for Drives Used for Ropeway Installation for
Passenger Transportation (Amendment 1 of IS 17239)
MED/06/24797 Code of Practice for Design and Construction of Civil Engineering
Works for Ropeways — General Requirements (Amendment 1 of IS
17237)

MED/06/24801 Corrosion Protection of Iron and Steel Sections Used in Passenger
Ropeways — Code of Practice (Amendment 1 IS 17240)

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed each copy of draft
amendments mentioned above finalized by the Chairperson, Continuous Bulk Conveying, Elevating,
Hoisting Aerial Ropeways andRelated Equipment, MED 06 in the light of comments received from



important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical Engineering Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the drafts amendments to Indian Standards.

A copy of the authorization by the Chairperson, Continuous Bulk Conveying, Elevating, Hoisting
Aerial Ropeways and Related Equipment, MED 06 is also enclosed.

(K. Venkateswara Rao)
Sc. ‘F’/Senior Director & Head
(Mechanical Engineering Department)

Encl: As above

Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED T-45, T-86, T-88, T-91, T-92, T-93 & T-94, dated 15 July 2024

APPROVED
(Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

Shri V. Sekar

General Manager,
BEML Limited,

K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka — 563115
Chairperson (MEDC)
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